

**From:** [Pat Gleason](#)  
**To:** "[Bahl, Lane](#)"; "[Thomas, James](#)"; [Neil R. Eisner](#); [lingj@asme.org](#); [Emily Bremer](#); [LHealy@aami.org](#)  
**Cc:** [Mary Saunders](#); [Mckiel.Mary@epamail.epa.gov](#); [Jasmeet Seehra](#); "[Houck, Maureen](#)"  
**Subject:** RE: OMB Workshop on VCS: Next Steps Conference Call with Moderator, Panelists and Associate Administrator OIRA  
**Date:** Monday, April 30, 2012 8:51:20 PM  
**Attachments:** [image003.png](#)

---

Dear Lane:

Unfortunately I cannot participate at any time on Thursday or Friday this week. If everyone else can participate at that time, perhaps I can have a briefing next week on what area I should focus on.

Best regards,  
Pat



Patricia A Gleason  
President

**Safety Equipment Institute**

1307 Dolley Madison Blvd. Suite 3A  
McLean, VA 22101

703/442-5732

[www.SEInet.org](http://www.SEInet.org)

---

**From:** Bahl, Lane [[mailto:Lane\\_D\\_Bahl@omb.eop.gov](mailto:Lane_D_Bahl@omb.eop.gov)]  
**Sent:** Monday, April 30, 2012 5:53 PM  
**To:** Thomas, James; 'Neil.Eisner@dot.gov'; 'lingj@asme.org'; 'ebremer@acus.gov'; 'pgleason@seinet.org'; LHealy@aami.org  
**Cc:** 'mary.saunders@nist.gov'; 'Mckiel.Mary@epamail.epa.gov'; Seehra, Jasmeet; Houck, Maureen  
**Subject:** RE: OMB Workshop on VCS: Next Steps Conference Call with Moderator, Panelists and Associate Administrator OIRA

Let's adjust then, Conference Call on Session 3: Incorporation by Reference to begin at 1:30, Thursday, May 3<sup>rd</sup> and last no longer than one hour? Neil, June and Pat on board?

Regards, lane

---

**From:** Thomas, James [<mailto:jthomas@astm.org>]  
**Sent:** Monday, April 30, 2012 5:40 PM  
**To:** Bahl, Lane; 'Neil.Eisner@dot.gov'; 'lingj@asme.org'; 'ebremer@acus.gov'; 'pgleason@seinet.org'  
**Cc:** 'mary.saunders@nist.gov'; 'Mckiel.Mary@epamail.epa.gov'; Seehra, Jasmeet; Houck, Maureen  
**Subject:** Re: OMB Workshop on VCS: Next Steps Conference Call with Moderator, Panelists and Associate Administrator OIRA

Dear Lane

I am tied up with business partners from India but could join a call if it begins at 1:30. Hope this will

work. Jim

---

**From:** Bahl, Lane [[mailto:Lane\\_D\\_Bahl@omb.eop.gov](mailto:Lane_D_Bahl@omb.eop.gov)]  
**Sent:** Monday, April 30, 2012 05:30 PM  
**To:** Thomas, James; [Neil.Eisner@dot.gov](mailto:Neil.Eisner@dot.gov) <[Neil.Eisner@dot.gov](mailto:Neil.Eisner@dot.gov)>; [LingJ@asme.org](mailto:LingJ@asme.org) <[LingJ@asme.org](mailto:LingJ@asme.org)>; [ebremer@acus.gov](mailto:ebremer@acus.gov) <[ebremer@acus.gov](mailto:ebremer@acus.gov)>; [pgleason@seinet.org](mailto:pgleason@seinet.org) <[pgleason@seinet.org](mailto:pgleason@seinet.org)>  
**Cc:** Saunders, Mary H. ([mary.saunders@nist.gov](mailto:mary.saunders@nist.gov)) <[mary.saunders@nist.gov](mailto:mary.saunders@nist.gov)>; Mary McKiel ([McKiel.Mary@epamail.epa.gov](mailto:McKiel.Mary@epamail.epa.gov)) <[McKiel.Mary@epamail.epa.gov](mailto:McKiel.Mary@epamail.epa.gov)>; Seehra, Jasmeet <[Jasmeet\\_K\\_Seehra@omb.eop.gov](mailto:Jasmeet_K_Seehra@omb.eop.gov)>; Houck, Maureen  
**Subject:** OMB Workshop on VCS: Next Steps Conference Call with Moderator, Panelists and Associate Administrator OIRA

Dear Panelists:

To prepare for the upcoming OMB/NIST Workshop on *Federal Participation in Development and Use of Voluntary Consensus Standards* on May 15<sup>th</sup>, we would like to host a conference with the Moderator of your panel, Mary Saunders, panelists and the Associate Administrator of the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Jeff Weiss.

The call would take place on Thursday, May 3 from 1:00 to no later than 2pm. If you could confirm your availability for the time slot, I'll follow up with the bridge number and participant code. We are still refining the prompt questions in line with the public comments that continue to pour in, but will pass you these discussion points prior to the call. (The comment period ends midnight tonight.)

Thank you for your time and flexibility.

Regards, lane

Lane Darnell Bahl, Detailee (DoS)  
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget  
202 395-3621